

David Taigia

Bay Head, New Jersey
cell phone: 732.948.9059
email: dtaigia@gmail.com
portfolio: www.taigia.com
linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/davidtaigia

SUMMARY

Driven professional with broad technical skill-set, very strong attention to detail, and over 10 years' experience in front-end web development. Able to multitask and juggle multiple pressing projects simultaneously. Always trying to keep on top of the latest trends and technologies. Ability to improvise, troubleshoot, take ownership, and learn new skills on the job.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- **Web Skills:** CSS3, HTML5, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, SASS/LESS, PHP, web standards, cross-browser compatibility, SEO,
- **Web Tools:** Adobe Creative CC, Ammps, Brackets, Facebook API Apps, FTP Clients
- **CMS:** Drupal, Joomla, WordPress
- **Email Application:** Constant Contact, MailChimp, Stream Send, VerticalResponse
- **Framework:** AngularJS, Bootstraps, Foundation, Skeleton
- **Google Tools:** Analytics, Fonts, Map API, Webmaster Tools
- **Shopping Carts:** 3D Cart, Big Commerce, Magento
- **Social Media:** Facebook, Instagram, Pinterest, Twitter, YouTube
- **Version Control:** Git, Team Foundation

EXPERIENCE

October 2015 – April 2017

Front-End Web Developer
Design446 – Wall, NJ

Primary responsibilities included taking Photoshop files and turning them into fully functional, standards compliant, cross-browser WordPress sites. Heavy use of CSS and JavaScript(jQuery) to enhance the user experience. Built using child themes with customization to fix the needs of what is need for the site. Building and designing responsive FTP into client's websites to update templates backend is browser compatible.

- Work on multiple web projects on a tight schedule
- Creating web site templates from Photoshop concept images, PDF, and Illustrator
- Create WordPress websites using child themes
- Optimize images in Photoshop for web sites
- Search engine optimization (SEO)
- Google Analytics set up
- Create Responsive Email Marketing Eblast

June 2015 – September 2015

Contract Front-End Web Developer / Social Media Marketing
Distinctive Personnel – Red Bank, NJ

Redesign the existing site in Photoshop to development bringing the site from its outdated look to using some of the latest trends creating a responsive cross-browser user friendly website. Also designed and build a brand-new blog website built to spread the latest news in the recruiting field. Also have been working on building and rebuilding the company's social media presents. Creating PPC ads and working with Hootsuite to keep up to date fresh content on all social media platforms.

2013- Present

Freelance Front-End Web Developer
Bay Head, New Jersey

2013 – 2015

Front-End Web Developer
Connor Communications – Little Silver, New Jersey

Primary responsibilities included taking Photoshop and InDesign files and turning them into fully functional, standards compliant, cross-browser HTML templates, and responsive design.

- Work on multiple web projects on a tight schedule
- Creating web site templates from Photoshop/InDesign concept images
- Create Facebook Tabs and Contests
- Create Email Blast

2006- 2012

Front End Web Developer
Single Throw, Inc. – Wall, New Jersey

Primary responsibilities included taking Photoshop files and turning them into fully functional, standards compliant, cross-browser HTML templates. Heavy use of CSS and JavaScript(jQuery) to enhance the user experience. FTP into client's websites to update templates and add new functionalities to enhance the web site. Work on server side to make sure the backend is browser compatible.

- Work on multiple web projects on a tight schedule
- Creating web site templates from Photoshop concept images
- Create WordPress blog site to resemble the parent site
- Optimize images in Photoshop for web sites
- Search engine optimization (SEO)

CERTIFICATION

2017 Google Analytics (GAIQ)
2017 Google Mobile Sites

EDUCATION

2009 Computer Programming Certificate, Ocean County College, Toms River, NJ
2003 Graphic Design Certificate, Sessions.edu, New York, NY
2000 Computer Programming in Web Languages Certificate, Cittone Institute, Edison, NJ
1997 High School Diploma, Point Pleasant Beach High School, Point Pleasant, NJ